CETECOM

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Subject: Collocation of Sierra Wireless MC8775 module
FCC ID: N7N-MC5725-H
Form 731 Confirmation Number:

Dear Examiner,

On behalf of applicant, Hewlett-Packard Company, we the undersigned request for this
class Il permissive change that the Sierra Wireless MC5725 module, FCC ID N7N-
MC5725-H, be allowed to collocate with the following WLAN modules,

Intel 4965AGN, FCC ID: B944965AGN,

Intel 4965AG, FCC ID: B944965AG,

Broadcom BCM94311MCAG, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1019,
Broadcom BCM94311MCG, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1020, and
Broadcom BCM94321MC, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1022-H.

This request only applies to installations in the portable platform HP Compaq 2710
notebook PC.

EMC and SAR tests have been conducted according to applicable standards in the
worst-case of all of the collocated configurations.

Sincerely,

| am the author
of this document

Peter Mu

EMC Project Engineer
CETECOM Inc.
Direct: 408 586 6231
Mobile: 408 821 9247
fax: 408 586 6299

CETECOM Inc.

Email: peter. mu@cetecomusa.com 411 Dixon Landing Road
Website: http://www.cetecomusa.com Mipitas, CA 95035

Phone: + 1 408 586 6200
Fax: + 1408 586 6299
e-mail: info@cetecomusa.com
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